MEMORANDUM

STEPHANIE PAULT. GRAZIANO,
RAWLINGS-BLAKE, Bverniis rector: [IAR

To: The Hongrgble Presidefit and Members of the Baltimore City Council
Xecutive Secretary

From: Paul T. raziano, Commissioner
Date:  October 1, 2011

Re: City Council Bill 11-0786 - Sale of Property - Former Beds of Certain Streets and Alleys
Bounded by Poppleton Street, Fayette Street, Fremont Avenue, and Baltimore Street

streets and alleys bounded by Poppleton Street, Fayette Street, Fremont Avenue, and Baltimore Street and
no longer needed for public use; and providing for a special effective date.

approved a development plan. This PUD, immediately west of the University of Maryland Baltimore on
the westerly side of Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard, were part of what has become the BioPark
facilities for the campus.

development plan and approved a new plan, which expanded the boundaries of the PUD to include 72
additional properties and two open-space areas along the north and south sides of Baltimore Street and
Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard. Among other things, this new development plan included plans for a
new Proton Therapy Center.

This bill, along with companion legislation opening (City Council Bill 1 1-0784) and closing (City
Council Bill 1 1-0785) the subject properties, would authorize the sale of the property— former rights-of-

The Department of Housing and Community Development has no objection to the adoption of City
Council Bill 11-0786, provided the opening and closing ordinances are approved.
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